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Arlene Huszar 

From: Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr. 

Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 11 :54 AM 

To: Judge Toby Monaco; Judge Stan Griffis; Judge Martha Lott; Ted McFetridge; Paul Silverman; Judge Victor 
Hulslander; Arlene Huszar; Judge Phyllis Rosier 

Subject: RE: Florida's High-Speed Answer to a Foreclosure Mess - NYTimes.com 

That is why I want a hearing and the owner noticed so that we might know if the home is still 
occupied or vacant. From my understanding, the file is considered closed for our purposes once 
the final judgment is entered. We have disposed of the case. I would not be surprised that some 
of these homes are vacant. 

From: Judge Toby Monaco 
Sent: Tuesday, September 07,2010 11:50 AM 
To: Judge Stan Griffis; Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr.; Judge Martha Lott; Ted McFetridge; Paul Silverman; 
Judge Victor Hulslander; Arlene Huszar; Judge Phyllis Rosier 
Subject: RE: Florida1s High-Speed Answer to a Foreclosure Mess - NYTimes.com 

The ultimate "chess piece" for the foreclosure firms is to not pay the clerk's fee for the sale, in which event 
the clerk will not proceed with the sale. If the homeowner is still in the residence, who are we to interfere 
with what is a benefit to them if the sale does not proceed? I think we should be very careful not to do 
anything that takes away or gives a benefit to either side just because we are anxious about controlling or 
closing the file. 

With respect to what clerks require to cancel a sale, I know that Alachua and Bradford await a court order, 
unless the bank doesn't show at the sale and the fee is not paid. What do the other clerks in our circuit 
do? 

From: Judge Stan Griffis 
Sent: Tuesday, September 07,201011:28 AM 
To: Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr.; Judge Martha Lott; Ted McFetridge; Paul Silverman; Judge Victor 
Hulslander; Arlene Huszar; Judge Toby Monaco; Judge Phyllis Rosier 
Subject: RE: Florida1s High-Speed Answer to a Foreclosure Mess - NYTimes.com 

I have stopped signing them unless there is a reschedule date. The clerks are handling these differently; 
many clerks are cancelling sales based on the fax motion only, notwithstanding the lack of an order. This 
needs to be uniformly handled by the Courts and the Clerks. Maybe our administrative judge can come 
up with a policy for judges and the clerks. SHG 

From: Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr. 
Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 11:00 AM 
To: Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr.; Judge Martha Lott; Ted McFetridge; Paul Silverman; Judge Stan Griffis; 
Judge Victor Hulslander; Arlene Huszar; Judge Toby Monaco; Judge Phyllis Rosier 
Subject: RE: Florida1s High-Speed Answer to a Foreclosure Mess - NYTimes.com 

After a quick reading of the article, I think we should immediately stop entering ex parte motions 
to cancel foreclosure sales. It appears the foreclosure mills and banks are routinely filing these 
motions so that the sale will not occur and the bank will not incur liability for any homeowners' 
association dues which attach with the sale. I think the motion should be very explicit about the 
reason for the cancellation and the debtor notified before any hearing or granting of the motion. 
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From: Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr. 
Sent: Saturday, September 04, 2010 3:56 PM 
To: Judge Martha Lott; Ted McFetridge; Paul Silverman; Judge Stan Griffis; Judge Victor Hulslander; Arlene Huszar 
Subject: FW: Florida1s High-Speed Answer to a Foreclosure Mess - NYTimes.com 

------ Forwarded Message 
From: Robert Roundtree <jantree@belisouth.net> 
Date: Sat, 4 Sep 2010 15:55:13 -0400 
To: "Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr." <RoundtreeR@circuit8.org> 
Subject: Florida's High-Speed Answer to a Foreclosure Mess - NYTimes.com 

http://www.nytimes.com/2010/09/05/business/05house.html? r=l&hp 

------ End of Forwarded Message 
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Arlene Huszar 

From: Paul Silverman 

Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 12:24 PM 

To: Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr.; Judge Toby Monaco; Judge Stan Griffis; Judge Martha Lott; Ted McFetridge; 
Judge Victor Hulslander; Arlene Huszar; Judge Phyllis Rosier 

Subject: RE: Florida1s High-Speed Answer to a Foreclosure Mess - NYTimes.com 

In my short time here, my observation is that the banks are routinely faxing in motions to 
cancel/reschedule the sale at the very last minute (often literally). Kathy Janous stops what she's doing, 
finds a judge to sign the order before the 11 :00 am sale, and prepares the envelopes to mail out the 
order. If she doesn't get the order signed in time, the banks simply don't pay the sale fee to the clerk, and 
the hearing is cancelled anyway. This resuts in a whole lot of running around, for no reason. 

I agree that we should require a hearing (with notice) before entering an order cancelling or rescheduling 
a sale. If the cancellation is actually a charade to keep the property off of the bank's books, they can still 
accomplish it by simply not paying the sale fee, but at least we're not sanctioning it with an Order. If there 
is a legitimate reason to delay the sale (i.e., the parties are working toward a resolution), I would think that 
we would all routinely grant that request. We may want to waive the hearing requirement if there is; a 
stipulation signed by all parties, a proposed Order with a new sale date, and envelopes, submitted by 
5:00 pm the day prior to the sale. 

From: Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr. 
Sent: Tue 9/7/2010 11:54 AM 

Paul 

To: Judge Toby Monaco; Judge Stan Griffis; Judge Martha Lott; Ted McFetridge; Paul Silverman; Judge 
Victor Hulslander; Arlene Huszar; Judge Phyllis Rosier 
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
Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 11:50 AM 
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
Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 11:28 AM 
To: Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr.; Judge Martha Lott; Ted McFetridge; Paul Silverman; Judge Victor 
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Hulslander; Arlene Huszar; Judge Toby Monaco; Judge Phyllis Rosier 
Subject: RE: Florida1s High-Speed Answer to a Foreclosure Mess - NYTimes.com 

I have stopped signing them unless there is a reschedule date. The clerks are handling these differently; many clerks are 
cancelling sales based on the fax motion only, notwithstanding the lack of an order. This needs to be uniformly handled 
by the Courts and the Clerks. Maybe our administrative judge can come up with a policy for judges and the clerks. SHG 

From: Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr. 
Sent: Tuesday, September 07,2010 11:00 AM 
To: Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr.; Judge Martha Lott; Ted McFetridge; Paul Silverman; Judge Stan Griffis; Judge Victor 
Hulslander; Arlene Huszar; Judge Toby Monaco; Judge Phyllis Rosier 
Subject: RE: Florida1s High-Speed Answer to a Foreclosure Mess - NYTimes.com 

After a quick reading of the article, I think we should immediately stop entering ex parte motions to cancel 
foreclosure sales. It appears the foreclosure mills and banks are routinely filing these motions so that the sale 
will not occur and the bank will not incur liability for any homeowners' association dues which attach with the 
sale. I think the motion should be very explicit about the reason for the cancellation and the debtor notified 
before any hearing or granting of the motion. 

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
From: Robert Roundtree <jantree@bellsouth.net> 
Date: Sat, 4 Sep 201015:55:13 -0400 
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

From: Judge Victor Hulslander 

Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 12:40 PM 

To: Paul Silverman; Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr.; Judge Toby Monaco; Judge Stan Griffis; Judge Martha Loll; Ted 
McFetridge; Arlene Huszar; Judge Phyllis Rosier 

Subject: RE: Florida' s High-Speed Answer to a Foreclosure Mess - NYTimes.com 

A meeting of all Eighth Circuit judges who are handling foreclosures might help us formulate a unified 
position on these various issues. We should be consistent in our responses to this problem. The clerks of 
the circuit should also be included or their practices and positions made known at the meeting. 

From: Paul Silverman 
Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 12:24 PM 
To: Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr.; Judge Toby Monaco; Judge Stan Griffis; Judge Martha Lott; Ted 
McFetridge; Judge Victor Hulslander; Arlene Huszar; Judge Phyllis Rosier 
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
Sent: Tue 9/7/201011:54 AM 

Paul 

To: Judge Toby Monaco; Judge Stan Griffis; Judge Martha Lott; Ted McFetridge; Paul Silverman; Judge 
Victor Hulslander; Arlene Huszar; Judge PhylliS Rosier 
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
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anything that takes away or gives a benefit to either side just because we are anxious about controlling or closing the file. 

With respect to what clerks require to cancel a sale, I know that Alachua and Bradford await a court order, unless the 
bank doesn't show at the sale and the fee is not paid. What do the other clerks in our circuit do? 

From: Judge Stan Griffis 
Sent: Tuesday, September 07,201011:28 AM 
To: Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr.; Judge Martha Lott; Ted McFetridge; Paul Silverman; Judge Victor Hulslander; Arlene 
Huszar; Judge Toby Monaco; Judge Phyllis Rosier 
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
Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 201011:00 AM 
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

http://www.nytimes.com/2010/09/0S/business/OShouse.html? r=1&hp 

------ End of Forwarded Message 
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Arlene Huszar 

From: Judge Martha Lott 

Sent: Friday, September 10, 2010 1 :55 PM 

To: Paul Silverman; Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr.; Judge Toby Monaco; Judge Stan Griffis; Ted McFetridge; Judge 
Victor Hulslander; Arlene Huszar; Judge Phyllis Rosier 

Subject: RE: Florida's High-Speed Answer to a Foreclosure Mess - NYTimes.com 

I agree we should agree .... In Union County the sale is not cancelled without an Order. I had not heard 
of the "non Pay" alternative. I just checked two weeks ago and all sales offoreclosures in Union County 
are up to date for the past year. 

Martha Ann Lott 
Chief Judge 

From: Paul Silverman 
Sent: Tuesday, September 07,2010 12:24 PM 
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
cancelJreschedule the sale at the very last minute (often literally). Kathy Janous stops what she's doing, 
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
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the clerk will not proceed with the sale. If the homeowner is still in the residence, who are we to interfere with what is a 
benefit to them if the sale does not proceed? I think we should be very careful not to do anything that takes away or gives 
a benefit to either side just because we are anxious about controlling or closing the file. 

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
Subject: RE: Florida 1s High-Speed Answer to a Foreclosure Mess - NYTimes.com 

I have stopped Signing them unless there is a reschedule date. The clerks are handling these differently; many clerks are 
cancelling sales based on the fax motion only, notWithstanding the lack of an order. This needs to be uniformly handled 
by the Courts and the Clerks. Maybe our administrative judge can come up with a policy for judges and the clerks. SHG 

From: Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr. 
Sent: Tuesday, September 07,201011:00 AM 
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
Sent: Saturday, September 04,2010 3:56 PM 
To: Judge Martha Lott; Ted McFetridge; Paul Silverman; Judge Stan Griffis; Judge Victor Hulslander; Arlene Huszar 
Subject: FW: Florida 1s High-Speed Answer to a Foreclosure Mess - NYTimes.com 

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

http://www.nytimes.com/2010/09/0S/business/OShouse.html? r=l&hp 

------ End of Forwarded Message 
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Arlene Huszar 

From: Paul Silverman 

Sent: Friday, September 10,201012:02 PM 

To: Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr.; Judge Victor Hulslander; Judge Toby Monaco; Judge Stan Griffis; Judge Phyllis 
Rosier; Judge Martha Lott; Ted McFetridge; Arlene Huszar 

Subject: Foreclosure Sales 

Judge Roundtree, Judge Hulslander, and I met on Wednesday regarding the issue of 
cancellation of foreclosure sales. After a great deal of discussion (much of which had 
actually nothing to do with 

the cancellation of foreclosure sales ... ), a new policy was proposed. The Judges requested that I 
circulate the proposal for comments, in the hope that we can agree on uniform procedures for the 
circuit. 

The proposal is as follows: 

1. All motions to cancel or postpone foreclosure sales must; (1) be filed no later 
than seven (7) days prior to the sale, (2) be verified, (3) state whether the 
property is owner 

occupied, tenant occupied, or vacant, (4) state the number of times the sale has been 
canceled or postponed, (5) set forth adequate grounds for the requested relief, and (6) be 
scheduled for hearing before the General Magistrate or Circuit Judge. This requirement 
may be waived upon the receipt, by no later than 4:30 pm on the day prior to the sale, of a 
Stipulation containing the verified signature of the property owner, along with a proposed 
Order resetting the sale date. 

2. If an Order Canceling or Postponing the Sale is not entered, and the sale is 
canceled by the Clerk as a result ofthe failure ofthe Plaintiffto pay the clerk's sale fee, the 
Final Judgment of Foreclosure will be vacated and the case dismissed without leave to 
amend. 

Our recommendation is that the policy, once established, be entered in an Administrative 
Order, posted on the website, and sent to the Plaintiffs firms who handle the majority of 
foreclosure cases. I've advised most of the firms already that change was coming on this issue, 
and they're just waiting on our directive. 

Paul 
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Arlene Huszar 

From: Judge Phyllis Rosier 

Sent: Friday, September 10, 2010 12:43 PM 

To: Paul Silverman; Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr.; Judge Victor Hulslander; Judge Toby Monaco; Judge Stan Griffis; Judge 
Martha Lott; Ted McFetridge; Arlene Huszar 

Cc: Danielle Parker 

Subject: RE: Foreclosure Sales 

It looks workable to me. Of course, lots of other draconian remedies look workable to me. Danielle has 
spent all morning trying to require the P to justify the need for the cancellation-I think this might work at 
least we have a weapon and this should go out to the firms individually. It is ridiculous to be caught in the 
middle of the P's game playing at the expense of other more serious matters such as the murder 
sentencing I have this pm. 

From: Paul Silverman 
Sent: Friday, September 10, 2010 12:02 PM 
To: Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr.; Judge Victor Hulslander; Judge Toby Monaco; Judge Stan Griffis; Judge 
Phyllis Rosier; Judge Martha Lott; Ted McFetridge; Arlene Huszar 
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

Sent: Friday, September 10,20102:11 PM 

To: Paul Silverman; Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr.; Judge Victor Hulslander; Judge Toby Monaco; Judge Stan Griffis; 
Judge Phyllis Rosier; Ted McFetridge; Arlene Huszar 

Subject: RE: Foreclosure Sales 

If the case is dismissed what is the "without leave to amend part?" The could file a new case, correct? 
But we would not set aside the order vacating the final judgment of foreclosure or allow the case to be 
reopened, is that correct? 

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

the cancellation of foreclosure sales ... ), a new policy was proposed. The Judges requested that J 
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

occupied, tenant occupied, or vacant, (4) state the number oftimes the sale has been 
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
canceled by the Clerk as a result of the failure of the Plaintiff to pay the clerk's sale fee, the 
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
foreclosure cases. I've advised most of the finns already that change was coming on this issue, 
and they're just waiting on our directive. 

Paul 
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Arlene Huszar 

From: Paul Silverman 

Sent: Friday, September 10, 20102:18 PM 

To: Judge Martha Lott; Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr.; Judge Victor Hulslander; Judge Toby Monaco; Judge Stan Griffis; Judge 
Phyllis Rosier; Ted McFetridge; Arlene Huszar 

Subject: RE: Foreclosure Sales 

The dismissal would be without prejudice, so they can re-file, But it would have to be a new case, with a 
new filing fee, service, etc, The existing case wouldn't be reopened, 

From: Judge Martha Lott 
Sent: Friday, September 10, 2010 2:11 PM 
To: Paul Silverman; Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr.; Judge Victor Hulslander; Judge Toby Monaco; Judge 
Stan Griffis; Judge Phyllis Rosier; Ted McFetridge; Arlene Huszar 
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
cancellation of foreclosure sales, After a great deal of discussion (much of which had 
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

Sent: Friday, September 10, 2010 2:42 PM 

To: Paul Silverman; Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr.; Judge Victor Hulslander; Judge Toby Monaco; Judge Stan Griffis; Judge 
Phyllis Rosier; Ted McFetridge; Arlene Huszar 

Subject: RE: Foreclosure Sales 

Good 

Martha Ann Lott 
Chief Judge 

From: Paul Silverman 
Sent: Friday, September 10, 2010 2: 18 PM 
To: Judge Martha Lott; Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr.; Judge Victor Hulslander; Judge Toby Monaco; 
Judge Stan Griffis; Judge Phyllis Rosier; Ted McFetridge; Arlene Huszar 
Subject: RE: Foreclosure Sales 

The dismissal would be without prejudice, so they can re-file. But it would have to be a new case, with a 
new filing fee, service, etc. The existing case wouldn't be reopened. 

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

1. All motions to cancel or postpone foreclosure sales must; (1) be fIled no later 
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

2. If an Order Canceling or Postponing the Sale is not entered, and the sale is canceled by the Clerk as a 
result ofthe failure ofthe Plaintiff to pay the clerk's sale fee, the Final Judgment of Foreclosure will be vacated 
and the case dismissed without leave to amend. 

Our recommendation is that the policy, once established, be entered in an Administrative Order, posted on the 
website, and sent to the Plaintiffs fInns who handle the majority of foreclosure cases. I've advised most of the fIrms 
already that change was coming on this issue, and they're just waiting on our directive. 

Paul 
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Arlene Huszar 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Ted McFetridge 

Friday, September 10,20104:51 PM 

Paul Silverman 

Subject: RE: Foreclosure Sales 

Is Judge Griffis OK with the policy? 

From: Paul Silverman 
Sent: Friday, September 10, 2010 2:18 PM 
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

If the case is dismissed what is the "without leave to amend partT The could file a new case, correct? 
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

the cancellation of foreclosure sales ... ), a new policy was proposed. Thc Judges requested that I 
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
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canceled by the Clerk as a result of the failure of the Plaintiff to pay the clerk's sale fee, the Final Judgment of 
Foreclosure will be vacated and the case dismissed without leave to amend. 

Our recommendation is that the policy, once established, be entered in an Administrative Order, posted on the 
website, and sent to the Plaintiffs finns who handle the majority of foreclosure cases. I've advised most of the fim1s 
already that change was coming on this issue, and they're just waiting on our directive. 

Paul 
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From: Paul Silverman 

Sent: Monday, September 13, 2010 9:09 AM 

To: Ted McFetridge 

Subject: RE: Foreclosure Sales 

Judge Griffis responded that "he's good" with the new policy. 

From: Ted McFetridge 
Sent: Friday, September 10, 20104:51 PM 
To: Paul Silverman 
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
Sent: Friday, September 10, 20102:11 PM 
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
circulate the proposal for comments, in the hope that we can agree on unifom1 procedures for the 
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
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canceled or postponed, (5) set forth adequate grounds for the requested relief, and (6) be scheduled for hearing 
before the General Magistrate or Circuit Judge. This requirement may be waived upon the receipt, by no later 
than 4:30 pm on the day prior to the sale, of a Stipulation containing the verified signature of the property owner, 
along with a proposed Order resetting the sale date. 

2. If an Order Canceling or Postponing the Sale is not entered, and the sale is canceled by the Clerk as a 
result ofthe failure ofthe Plaintiffto pay the clerk's sale fee, the Final Judgment of Foreclosure will be vacated 
and the case dismissed without leave to amend. 

Our recommendation is that the policy, once established, be entered in an Administrative Order, posted on the 
website, and sent to the Plaintiffs finns who handle the majority of foreclosure cases. I've advised most of the finns 
already that change was coming on this issue, and they're just waiting on our directive. 

Paul 
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Arlene Huszar 

From: Paul Silverman 

Sent: Wednesday, September 22,201010:38 AM 

To: Judge Martha Lott 

Cc: Ted McFetridge 

Subject: Union foreclosures 

Judge Lott: 
I'm reviewing all of the Alachua, Baker, and Bradford mortgage foreclosure cases for potential 

dismissals for lack of prosecution. I looked at Union County as well, and found no mortgage foreclosure 
cases that meet the criteria. In fact, there was only one Union County case in which no pleading had been 
filed within the past six months (the parties had entered into a settlement agreement in that case, and its 
set to be reviewed in March, 2011). I stand in awe of your case management skills ..... 
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Arlene Huszar 

From: 10ttma@circuitB.org 

Sent: Wednesday, September 29,20104:02 PM 

To: Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr.; Paul Silverman; Judge Phyllis Rosier; Judge Stan Griffis; Judge Victor Hulslander; 
Judge Toby Monaco 

Cc: Ted McFetridge 

Subject: Re: process servers 

We have been looking into it. It shifts quite a burden to court administration so it is a transfer not 
an avoidance. The Sheriff's in our circuit prefer to keep process service in house except when 
needed. The deputies have specific training and supervision. Appointed process servers come 
with quite a range of training and professionalism. Is there a real need for special process 
servers? Upon setting them for hearing in Union Co, I have learned much about the pros and 
cons. 

Sent on the Sprint® Now Network from my BlackBerry® 

From: "Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr." <RoundtreeR@circuit8.org> 
Date: Wed, 29 Sep 2010 11: 54:22 -0400 
To: Paul Silverman<silvermanp@circuit8.org> 
Cc: Judge Martha Lott<LottMA@circuit8.org> 
Subject: RE: process servers 

I am not aware we have them but it would make the civil judges' and JA's lives less hectic if we 
didn't have to constantly sign those along with the tons of other stuff we sign. Thank for looking 
into this. 

From: Paul Silverman 
Sent: Wednesday, September 29,2010 11:53 AM 
To: Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr. 
Subject: process servers 

Judge Roundtree: 
Kathy mentioned that you asked if I'd look into whether I could sign to appoint process servers 

in foreclosure cases. 

I don't believe that I can sign without you signing as well, but I think we can use Fla.Stat. 4B.27 
to avoid anyone having to sign. The statute allows the chief judge to keep a list of approved process 
servers, and as best as I can tell, if someone is on the list, then an Order wouldn't be required. If asked 
the staff attorneys if they knew if we had such a list for our circuit and they weren't aware of one. 

Do you know if we have one? If not, I can speak with Judge Lott and see if we can get one 
started. Once we have it available, we can advise the Plaintiffs firms that their process servers 
need to be on 

our list in order to serve process in our circuit, and that should dispense with the need for Motions and 
Order .... its a win, win. 

Paul 
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Arlene Huszar 

From: Judge Stan Griffis 

Sent: Wednesday, September 29,20104:20 PM 

To: Judge Martha Lott; Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr.; Paul Silverman; Judge Phyllis Rosier; Judge Victor Hulslander; 
Judge Toby Monaco 

Cc: Ted McFetridge 

Subject: RE: process servers 

I just don't want to set hearings on this issue. It will slow the cases down. We should have a policy (or 
admin order consistent with the statute) on this issue. I get all kinds of strange requests for process 
servers and usually just sign them, but don'! give the $$$ in the judgments. Its up to you folks, but we 
need to be consistent. 

From: lottma@circuit8.org [mailto: lottma@circuit8.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 4:02 PM 
To: Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr.; Paul Silverman; Judge Phyllis Rosier; Judge Stan Griffis; Judge Victor 
Hulslander; Judge Toby Monaco 
Cc: Ted McFetridge 
Subject: Re: process servers 

We have becn looking into it. It shifts quite a burden to court administration so it is a transfer not 
an avoidance. The Sheriffs in our circuit prefer to kcep process service in house except when 
needed. The deputies have specific training and supervision. Appointed process servers come 
with quite a range of training and professionalism. Is there a real need for special process 
servers? Upon setting them for hearing in Union Co, I have leamed much about the pros and 
cons. 

Sent on the Sprint® Now Network from my BlackBerry® 

From: "Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr." <RoundtreeR@circuit8.org> 
Date: Wed, 29 Sep 201011:54:22 -0400 
To: Paul Silvennan<silvem1anp@circuit8.org> 
Cc: Judge Martha Lott<LottMA@circuit8.org> 
Subject: RE: process servers 

I am not aware we have them but it would make the civil judges' and JA' s lives less hectic if we 
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

I don't believe that I can sign without you signing as well, but I think we can use Fla.Stat. 48.27 
to avoid anyone having to sign. The statute allows the chief judge to keep a list of approved process 
servers, and as best as I can tell, if someone is on the list, then an Order wouldn't be required. If asked 
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the staff attorneys if they knew if we had such a list for our circuit and they weren't aware of one. 

Do you know if we have one? If not, I can speak with Judge Lott and see if we can get one started. Once we have 
it available, we can advise the Plaintiffs firms that their process servers need to be on 

our list in order to serve process in our circuit, and that should dispense with the need for Motions and Order .... its a win, win. 

Paul 
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From: Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr. 

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 20108:50 PM 

To: Judge Martha Lott; Paul Silverman; Judge Phyllis Rosier; Judge Stan Griffis; Judge Victor Hulslander; Judge Toby Monaco 

Cc: Ted McFetridge 

Subject: Re: process servers 

In my opinion, the sheriff's office would never get the foreclosures served. It would greatly slow down 
our foreclosures. I don't care if plaintiff's use a process server to make the case go smoother, I don't 
always tax that cost though. How does it burdens court administration once the list is approved? The 
would never see the summonses. 

On 9/29/10 4:02 PM, "lottma@circ.~Jt8.0J:g" <lottma@circuit8.org> wrote: 

We have been looking into it. It shifts quite a burden to court administration so it is a 
transfer not an avoidance. The Sheriff's in our circuit prefer to keep process service in 
house except when needed. The deputies have specific training and supervision. 
Appointed process servers come with quite a range of training and professionalism. Is 
there a real need for special process servers? Upon setting them for hearing in Union Co, I 
have learned much about the pros and cons. 

Sent on the Sprint"' Now Network from my BlackBerry® 

From: "Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr." <RoundtreeR@circuit8.org> 
Date: Wed, 29 Sep 2010 11:54:22 -0400 
To: Paul Silverman<silvermanp@circuit8.org> 
Cc: Judge Martha Lott<LottMA@circuit8.org> 
Subject: RE: process servers 
I am not aware we have them but it would make the civil judges' and lA's lives less 
hectic if we didn't have to constantly sign those along with the tons of other stuff we 
sign. Thank for looking into this. 

From: Paul Silverman 
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 11:53 AM 
To: Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr. 
Subject: process servers 

Judge Roundtree: 
Kathy mentioned that you asked if I'd look into whether I could sign to appoint 

process servers in foreclosure cases. 

I don't believe that I can sign without you signing as well, but I think we can use Fla.Stat. 
48.27 to avoid anyone having to sign. The statute allows the chief judge to keep a list of 
approved process servers, and as best as I can tell, if someone is on the list, then an Order 
wouldn't be required. If asked the staff attorneys if they knew if we had such a list for our 
circuit and they weren't aware of one. 

Do you know if we have one? If not, I can speak with Judge Lott and see if we can get 
one started. Once we have it available, we can advise the Plaintiffs firms that their process 
servers need to be on 
our list in order to serve process in our circuit, and that should dispense with the need for 
Motions and Order ... .its a win, win. 
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Arlene Huszar 

From: Judge Victor Hulslander 

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 20109:41 AM 

To: Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr.; Judge Martha Lott; Paul Silverman; Judge Phyllis Rosier; Judge Stan Griffis; Judge Toby 
Monaco 

Cc: Ted McFetridge 

Subject: RE: process servers 

Why do the sheriffs of our circuit want to keep this in house? In the larger circuits (Broward, Dade, et al), 
the sheriffs' offices have a list of Court approved process servers who are regularly used to serve process 
and other items. Without them, the sheriffs' offices could never keep up with the demand. 

From: Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr. 
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 8:50 PM 
To: Judge Martha Lott; Paul Silverman; Judge Phyllis Rosier; Judge Stan Griffis; Judge Victor Hulslander; 
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

On 9/29/10 4:02 PM, "lottma@circuit8.org" <lottma@circuit8.org> wrote: 

We have been looking into it. It shifts quite a burden to court administration so it is a transfer not an 
avoidance. The Sheriff's in our circuit prefer to keep process service in house except when needed. The 
deputies have specific training and supervision. Appointed process servers come with quite a range of 
training and profeSSionalism. Is there a real need for special process servers? Upon setting them for 
hearing in Union Co, I have learned much about the pros and cons. 

Sent on the Sprint® Now Network from my BlackBerry® 

From: "Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr." <RoundtreeR@circuit8.org> 
Date: Wed, 29 Sep 2010 11:54:22 -0400 
To: Paul Silverman<silvermanp@circuit8.org> 
Cc: Judge Martha Lott<lottMA@circuit8.org> 
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
Kathy mentioned that you asked if I'd look into whether I could sign to appOint process servers 

in foreclosure cases. 
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I don't believe that I can sign without you signing as well, but I think we can use Fla.Stat. 48.27 to avoid anyone having to sign. 
The statute allows the chief judge to keep a list of approved process servers, and as best as I can tell, if someone is on the list, 
then an Order wouldn't be required. If asked the staff attorneys if they knew if we had such a list for our circuit and they weren't 
aware of one. 

Do you know if we have one? If not, I can speak with Judge Lott and see if we can get one started. Once we have it available, 
we can advise the Plaintiffs firms that their process servers need to be on 
our list in order to serve process in our circuit, and that should dispense with the need for Motions and Order ... its a win, win. 

Paul 
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Arlene Huszar 

From: Judge Stan Griffis 

Sent: Thursday, September 30,20109:54 AM 

To: Judge Victor Hulslander; Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr.; Judge Martha LoU; Paul Silverman; Judge Phyllis Rosier; Judge 
Toby Monaco 

Cc: Ted McFetridge 

Subject: RE: process servers 

One consideration is the Sheriffs outside Alachua County have been far more efficient in service 
compared to the private process servers, primarily because they know all the defendants and can find 
them if they are in the County. However, the private servers do not have county boundaries to consider 
when serving and it comes up from time to time that defendants move across the river out here. 
Although, I have no problem with a list of approved servers. It should be circuit wide however. 

From: Judge Victor Hulslander 
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 9:41 AM 
To: Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr.; Judge Martha Lott; Paul Silverman; Judge Phyllis Rosier; Judge Stan 
Griffis; Judge Toby Monaco 
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
training and professionalism. Is there a real need for special process servers? Upon setting them for 
hearing in Union Co, I have learned much about the pros and cons. 

Sent on the Sprint® Now Network from my BlackBerry@ 

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
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didn't have to constantly sign those along with the tons of other stuff we sign. Thank for looking into this. 

From: Paul Silverman 
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 11:53 AM 
To: Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr. 
Subject: process servers 

Judge Roundtree: 

Page 2 of2 

Kathy mentioned that you asked if I'd look into whether I could sign to appoint process servers in foreclosure cases. 

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
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From: lottma@circuit8.org 

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 12:49 PM 

To: Judge Victor Hulslander; Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr.; Paul Silverman; Judge Phyllis Rosier; Judge Stan Griffis; Judge 
Toby Monaco 

Cc: Ted McFetridge 

Subject: Re: process servers 

One aspect is that it creates a revenue stream. Another aspect is quality control. 

Sent on the Sprint® Now Network from my BlackBeny® 

From: "Judge Victor Hulslander" <HulslanderV@circuit8.org> 
Date: Thu, 30 Sep 2010 09:40:54 -0400 
To: Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr.<RoundtreeR@circuit8.org>; Judge Martha 
Lott<LottMA@circuit8.org>; Paul Silvennan<silvermanp@circuit8.org>; Judge Phyllis 
Rosier<RosierP@circuit8.org>; Judge Stan Griffis<GriffisS@circuit8.org>; Judge Toby 
Monaco<Monaco T@circuit8.org> 
Cc: Tcd McFetridge<mcfctridget@circuit8.org> 
SUbject: RE: process servers 

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

In my opinion, the sheriffs office would never get the foreclosures served. It would greatly slow down 
our foreclosures. I don't care if plaintiff's use a process server to make the case go smoother, I don't 
always tax that cost though. How does it burdens court administration once the list is approved? The 
would never see the summonses. 

On 9/29/104:02 PM, "lottma@circuit8.org" <lottma@circuit8.org>wrote: 

We have been looking into it. It shifts quite a burden to court administration so it is a transfer not an 
avoidance. The Sheriff's in our circuit prefer to keep process service in house except when needed. The 
deputies have specific training and supervision. AppOinted process servers come with quite a range of 
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
I am not aware we have them but it would make the civil judges' and lA's lives less hectic if we didn't have to 
constantly sign those along with the tons of other stuff we sign. Thank for looking into this. 

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

Do you know if we have one? If not, I can speak with Judge Lot! and see if we can get one started. Once we have it available, 
we can advise the Plaintiffs firms that their process servers need to be on 
our list in order to serve process in our circuit, and that should dispense with the need for Motions and Order .... its a win, win. 

Paul 

1128/2011 
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Arlene Huszar 

From: Judge Phyllis Rosier 

Sent: Thursday, September 30,20103:26 PM 

To: Judge Martha Lott; Judge Victor Hulslander; Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr.; Paul Silverman; Judge Stan Griffis; Judge 
Toby Monaco 

Cc: Ted McFetridge 

Subject: RE: process servers 

Service for the owners and unknown tenants is usually easy to do and should be cost effective .. I only 
appoint for out of county parties. I am not happy with the process servers the big firms use-see many 
affidavits of lost returns and we have enough lost documents in foreclosure cases anyway. When Sheriff 
Smith took office in Bradford, I met with him and he elected to serve civil process. I have not noticed any 
problems with service. I am sure the size of the county is a factor. I wish we could tell the Plaintiff who to 
use for service on out of county owners. I also have a lot less orders to sign handling it this way. 

From: lottma@circuit8.org [mailto:lottma@circuit8.org] 
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 12:49 PM 
To: Judge Victor Hulslander; Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr.; Paul Silverman; Judge Phyllis Rosier; Judge 
Stan Griffis; Judge Toby Monaco 
Cc: Ted McFetridge 
Subject: Re: process servers 

One aspect is that it creates a revenue stream. Another aspect is quality control. 

Sent on the Sprint® Now Network from my BlackBeny® 

From: "Judge Victor Hulslander" <HulslanderV@circuitS.org> 
Date: Thu, 30 Sep 2010 09:40:54 -0400 
To: Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr.<RoundtreeR@circuitS.org>; Judge Martha 
Lott<LottMA@circuitS.org>; Paul Silverman<silvermanp@circuitS.org>; Judge Phyllis 
Rosier<RosierP@circuit8.org>; Judge Stan Griffis<GriffisS@circuitS.org>; Judge Toby 
Monaco<Monaco T@circuitS.org> 
Cc: Ted McFetridge<mcfetridget@circuitS.org> 
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

from: Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr. 
Sent: Wednesday, September 29,20108:50 PM 
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
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We have been looking into it. It shifts quite a burden to court administration so it is a transfer not an avoidance. The Sheriff's in 
our circuit prefer to keep process service in house except when needed. The deputies have specific training and supervision. 
Appointed process servers come with quite a range of training and professionalism. Is there a real need for special process 
servers? Upon setting them for hearing in Union Co, I have learned much about the pros and cons. 

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
I am not aware we have them but it would make the civil judges' and JA's lives less hectic if we didn't have to 
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

Sent: Thursday, September 30,20103:30 PM 

To: Judge Stan Griffis; Judge Martha Lott; Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr.; Paul Silverman; Judge Victor Hulslander; 
Judge Toby Monaco 

Cc: Ted McFetridge 

Subject: RE: process servers 

Baker and Bradford want to do their own service so a special process server is needed only for out of 
county parties. I sign the requests and specify only out of county. Wish we did not have to appoint them at 
all. Paperwork is so sloppy am ashamed to put my name to it and much of the time the server files an 
Affidavit stating the return has been "lost". We have enough lost documents in foreclosure cases without 
sloppy service being added to the mix. I distrust their service on owners. 

From: Judge Stan Griffis 
Sent: Wed 9/29/2010 4:19 PM 
To: Judge Martha Lott; Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr.; Paul Silverman; Judge Phyllis Rosier; Judge Victor 
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
servers and usually just sign them, but don't give the $$$ in the judgments. Its up to you folks, but we 
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
an avoidance. The Sheriffs in our circuit prefer to keep process service in house except when 
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
To: Paul Silvennan<silvennanp@circuit8.org> 
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

Kathy mentioned that you asked if I'd look into whether I could sign to appoint process servers in foreclosure 
cases. 

I don't believe that I can sign without you signing as well, but I think we can use Fla.Stat. 48.27 to avoid anyone 
having to sign. The statute allows the chief judge to keep a list of approved process servers, and as best as I can tell, if 
someone is on the list, then an Order wouldn't be required. If asked the staff attorneys if they knew if we had such a list for 
our circuit and they weren't aware of one. 

Do you know if we have one? If not, I can speak with Judge Lott and see if we can get one started. Once we have 
it available, we can advise the Plaintiffs firms that their process servers need to be on 

our list in order to serve process in our circuit, and that should dispense with the need for Motions and Order. ... its a win, win. 

Paul 

1128/2011 




